



Peartree Spring Rights Respecting Steering Group Minutes

19/01/2023

Attendees	Miss Coleman, Ella, Jason, Dylan, Sydney, Efe, Daisy, Jasmine, Josiah, Simina, Lucas and Tom.
Have we met our objectives set at the previous meeting?	<p>Miss Coleman, Jasmine, Lucas, Jason and Arabella to deliver Christmas Jumper assembly on Thursday 1st December 2022 ✓</p> <p>Efe, Ella and Lucas to hand out Christmas Jumper competition sheets to each class ✓</p> <p>Miss Coleman to organise an elf competition for across the school. Lucas, Simina and Tom to hand the sheets out to every class ✓</p> <p>On Friday (2nd December), Tom, Simina, Daisy and Dylan to go to each class and ask which name they would like to choose for the elf ✓</p> <p>Miss Coleman to come up with an action plan of what needs to be done to reach the Gold Award ✓</p>
Main discussion points	<p>Miss Coleman thanked the group for their contributions in organising Elf Day.</p> <p>Miss Coleman explained the importance of gathering pupil's opinions.</p> <p>As a group, we discussed a questionnaire as a useful tool to gather pupil's opinions and agreed RRSA Year 4-6 reps would carry out the RRSA questionnaires.</p>
Our objectives and who will meet them	<p>Lucas, Daisy, Jason, Sydney - deliver questionnaire to Year 2 and Year 6 on Monday.</p> <p>Simina, Jasmine, Dylan, Efe - deliver questionnaire to Year 4 on Tuesday.</p> <p>Tom, Josiah, Ella, Arabella - deliver questionnaire to Year 5 on Wednesday.</p> <p>Daisy, Jasmine, Josiah - deliver questionnaire to Year 3 on Thursday.</p> <p>Lucas, Tom, Simina - deliver questionnaire to Year 1 on Friday.</p> <p>Miss Coleman to put data onto the spreadsheet.</p>